# Minutes of the MEETING of STANTON ON THE WOLDS Parish Council held on Wednesday January 9, 2019, at 7.15pm, at the Parish Church, Browns Lane, Stanton on the Wolds

Couns. Mike Sheriston (Chairman)Jim GoodmanHilary WhitbyTeri BrowettRichard WhitbyMartin Danielson

Clerk Mike Elliott in attendance and two members of the public.

- 1] APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE There were none
- 2] DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were none
- 3] MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON NOVEMBER 14, 2018 were accepted as circulated and signed by the chairman
- 4] CLERK'S REPORT FROM PREVIOUS MEETING There was no report
- 5] REPORT FROM THE DISTRICT AND COUNTY COUNCIL MEMBER There were no reports. Both Coun. Cottee and Inglis were attending an important meeting at Rushcliffe.

#### 6] CORRESPONDENCE

Notts County Council advised that ultra-fast broadband was now available in Stanton. It was agreed to invite the County Officer Callum Jones to the next meeting to explain details.

Historic England advised a claim had been received for the village war memorial to be a listing. The parish council supported the idea.

Occupants of Highthorne Lodge on Stanton Lane wrote asking for provision of roadside path between Normanton and Stanton. It was agreed to forward the result to Coun. Cottee.

Coun. Cottee confirmed a request that had been made for pedestrian refuge to be provided on the A606 road. He had been told by a County officer it was unlikely the foot numbers crossing the road were sufficient to meet the required numbers.

PC Howard Shinn provided crime figures for December showing two incidents in the parish.

Rushcliffe Borough Council provided details of the parish elections on May 2 and asked for support in making residents aware of the event.

#### 7] PLANNING MATTERS

Planning applications:

18/02760, Darren Haynes, 29 Stanton Lane. Demolish garage and store and construct new dwelling with car port, enclosed courtyard and boundary treatment. Not opposed in principle to the application but would require a change of material to the exterior of the proposed dwelling.

Planning decisions:

18/02288/ful. J Banks, Hillcrest workshops. Demolish buildings and develop six new dwellings with associated access, parking and landscaping. Permit

18/02504. N Denton, 40 Stanton Lane. Replacement dwelling with detached garage. Grant

# 8] VILLAGE AMENITIES

Coun. Richard Whitby said he was progressing the matter of the gateway project and the costs for it would be covered by grants.

In respect of the project to refurbish the village sign he was hopeful the firm involved in its production, John E Wright of Nottingham, would be able to provide the original artwork material. Coun. Goodman said the woodwork to the structure was in an acceptable condition. It was hoped the project could be completed for a price in the region of £500.

The clerk was asked to progress the scheme to purchase "Don't drop litter" and Dog nuisance signs. The chairman said at the recent WW1 event had had been given an offer by a resident that could have involved purchase of a defibrillator. The resident had been persuaded by a third-party person that there would be better use made of his promised donation. It was suggested the cost of the sign refurbishment might be met by it.

## 9] FINANCE

Accounts for payment were approved as per the circulated list

Members discussed a Budget / precept 2019-2020 report presented by the clerk in which it was suggested the required income for coming year would be £6,640. Members accepted the figures but felt a further £600 be added to cover the cost of the sign refurbishment work should this be necessary. It was therefore agreed the council seek a precept of £7,240 from Rushcliffe Borough Council for its requirements in 2019/2020. This would produce a Band D council tax figure of £33.88 for the parish.

### 10] WEBSITE

Coun. Richard Whitby said all was well with the website and there were no problems.

### 11] NEWSLETTER

Coun. Hilary Whitby said there were plans for another newsletter in March and would include an item on the forthcoming elections in May. She said she would be happy to receive ideas from members.

#### 12] ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS There were no new items raised.

- 13] AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING MARCH 13, 2019 Nothing was put forward.
- 14] PUBLIC SESSION No items were raised.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 9-05pm.